

Jane Hutt AS/MS
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyfiawnder Cymdeithasol, y
Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref WQ97661

Darren Millar MS
Leader of the Welsh Conservatives
darren.millar@senedd.wales

10/12/2025

Dear Darren,

I am writing in response to your written question WQ97661, in which you asked:

What consideration has the Welsh Government given to requiring all organisations in receipt of Welsh Government funds to adopt the IHRA definition of antisemitism as a condition of their funding?

There is no specific requirement for organisations in receipt of Welsh Government funding to adopt the IHRA definition of antisemitism as a condition of funding. However, the Welsh Government expects those receiving public sector funding to uphold its core values.

Yours Sincerely,

Jane Hutt AS/MS

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyfiawnder Cymdeithasol, y Trefnydd a'r Prif Chwip
Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice, Trefnydd and Chief Whip

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Jane.Hutt@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.